From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Credible Documentation

Subject: Introducing John Torous, MD, Guest Speaker at Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference!
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“Co-Director of the Digital Psychiatry
Program at Beth Israel Deaconess

Meet John Torous, MD, Co-Director of the Digital Psychiatry Program at
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center!

John Torous, MD is co-director of the digital psychiatry program at Beth Israel Deaconess Medical
Center, a Harvard Medical School affiliated teaching hospital, where he also serves as a staff psychiatrist
and clinical informatics fellow. He has a background in electrical engineering and computer sciences and
received an undergraduate degree in the field from UC Berkeley before attending medical school at UC
San Diego. He completed his psychiatry residency at Harvard. Dr. Torous is active in investigating the
potential of mobile mental health technologies for psychiatry, developing smartphone tools for clinical
research, leading clinical studies of smartphone apps for diverse mental illnesses, and publishing on the
research, ethical, and patient perspectives of digital psychiatry. He serves as editor-in-chief for the
leading academic journal on technology and mental health, IMIR Mental Health (http://mental.jmir.ora/),
currently leads the American Psychiatric Association’s work group on the evaluation of smartphone apps,
and co-chairs the Massachusetts Psychiatric Society's Health Information Technology Committee. He is




an assistant editor for The Harvard Review of Psychiatry and section editor for The Asian Journal of
Psychiatry as well as Psychiatric Times.

Mobile device usage long ago surpassed traditional desktop computers, and this growth is only going to
accelerate. The proliferation and effectiveness of mobile applications and technologies drives constant
change in our day-to-day lives. Today, building and developing patient relationships with a mobile-first
mindset is critical to providing ever-improving levels of mental and behavioral healthcare to an
increasingly tech-savvy population.

Join Credible's guest speaker John Torous as he discusses the current condition of the mobile
technology ecosystem within the broader behavioral health industry, as well as how front-line care
providers can leverage mobility these applications, devices, and other mobile tools to quickly and
dramatically improve patient outcomes at your Agency.

Act now to save your seat and be a part of our 11th Annual Partner Conference!

Register now for The 11th Annual Credible Partner Conference! Sign up by January 31, 2018 for the
best pricing available!

The conference details are now available, including a list of over 150 sessions, and as we have updates
they will be reflected on the website. Click HERE to view the details!

Credible has arranged a special room rate of $172/night + tax at the Renaissance Baltimore Haborplace
Hotel. Note: Reservations need to be secured by 5pm on March 5, 2018. For reservations by phone,
please call 877-212-5752 and ask for Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference.

Click Here for Online Reservations.

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore!

Jaclyn O'Donnell

Executive Vice President

0. 301-652-9500 x3082

e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com | www.credibleinc.com

Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser:
http://lwww.cvent.com/d/u3HQI4CF4EiU9D8IVCVCcAg/9Iw0/P1/1Q?
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